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Erez Yosef

Xena: :RE: Re

From: Hagit [mailto:Hagit@Zitvar.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 7:49 PM
To: Raanan Kalir

Subject: Fwd: Re;

v,
AREY TV NI ,70°T 0 M 127 w0 1°2 7INRD MANdNT 27X N Twnna.
7232 IR NITIWA MR K¥AN 2 PO D 'R,

RO ¥R T2 wITW 923 ,Imwd X,

79723,
nun
7Y ,0M N°an
7 07,/ M MKY3 e
AW AYyMan nnn
NR»: meir gurvitz <meirgurvitz ail.com>

TRN: 15 13:40:00 2013 12109 aGMT+3

»x: Chagit Ross <hagit@zitvar.com>

Xz "=v1T: Re:

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "Motti Zisser" <MottiZ@elbitimaging.com>
Date: Oct 15, 2013 2:34 AM
Subject: Re:
To: "meir gurvitz" <meirgurvitz ail.com>
Cc:
TR
IR MOW? VRT P MR (7222 2.5%)N10 TR DYD QY WW@IY P17 K17 2000 2110 770001

P8R 19207 NI 92 VYNIW NUART 9Y2 07 OTTAT DTPNRN NPE0IR MYHNa

7002 TIMAM WA T2 R¥ AN 10N OR NI RS 109
ane or

mn

Sent from my iPhone

On 15 2013 P23, at 01:48, "meir gurvitz" <meirgurvitz@gmail.com> wrote:

TMIRM2Y 35700 101 Nava WYY 99 apnwn M2ANN ANXY OO0 PR LN 0M

AR NUBLL WAMY2 T2 *NARY %93 , YN 1700% w2 .a"va aanm aahen

MTA TR BPabR N1 010 a1 0°INen plaw NRY TV Myaxna uennw R ove
NMBON MWYS 7 RO 2w 7Y 2w 5Y onn XYW 299191 p127 WwHRY 7K IR
XU 2302 T2 NIV TR 1720 XY IRW 03 72 WOV APy

On Oct 14, 2013 1:57 PM, "Motti Zisser" <MottiZ@elbitimaging.com>

wrote:
Biradaki s
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210 O™ 7N
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Sent from my iPhone

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are
confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the system
manager or the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to
anyone or make copies thereof.

*** eSafe scanned this email for viruses, vandals, and malicious
content. **

*** Installed and Configured by Neo Quest Ltd +972-3-5370707 ***

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They
are intended for the named recipient(s) only.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager or the
sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies
thereof.

*** eSafe scanned this email for viruses, vandals, and malicious content. ***
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